# Page County, VA

# Community Partnership Resources 2023



## **Community Partners**









#### Table of contents

Access Independence, INC.	6
American Red Cross	6
Arise of Page County	6
Blue Ridge Area Food Bank	6
Blue Ridge Housing Network, INC.	7
Blue Ridge Poison Center	7
Boy Scouts of America	8
Brain Injury Connections of the Shenandoah Valley	8
Centralized Housing Intake	8
Children's Services Act - Page County	9
Choices, Council on Domestic Violence for Page County	9
Concern Hotline	9
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Center, INC.	10
Department of Social Services - Page County	10
F.R.E.E. Foundation	10
Girls on the Run - Shenandoah Valley	11
Girl Scouts Nation's Capital	11
Habitat for Humanity of Page County	11
Health Department - Page County	11
Healthy Families	12
Home Health Services - Valley Health	12
Horizon Goodwill Industries	12
Infant & Toddler Connection of the Shenandoah Valley	13
The Life Center of Page Valley	13
Laurel Ridge Community College	13
Living Legacy & The REC	14
Luray-Page Chamber of Commerce	14
LUMOS Therapy - Counseling Services	15
Moms in Motion	15
New Bridges Immigrant Resource Center	16
Northern Shenandoah Valley Adult Education	16
Northern Shenandoah Valley Substance Abuse Coalition	16
Northwestern Community Services Board	17
Page Alliance For Community Action	17
Page County Counseling	18
Page County Public Library	18
Page County Public Schools	18
Page County Sheriff's Office	18

Page Free Clinic	19
Page Memorial Hospital - Valley Health	19
Page One of Page County, INC.	20
Salvation Army	20
Seniors First - Shenandoah Area Agency on Aging	20
Shenandoah Alliance For Shelter	21
Shen-Paco Industries	21
Skyline CAP - Head Start	21
Strength In Peers	22
Town of Luray - Police Department	22
Town of Shenandoah - Police Department	23
Town of Stanley - Police Department	23
United Way Of Northern Shenandoah Valley	23
United Way Valley Assistance Network	24
Virginia Career Works/VA Employment Commission	24
Virginia Cooperative Extension - Page County 4-H	24
Virginia Dept. For Aging & Rehabilitation Services (DARS)	25
Veteran Affairs	25
Business	25
Business	25
Business	26
Business	26
Business	26

27

Quick Guide

#### ACCESS INDEPENDENCE, INC.

324 HOPE Drive, Winchester, VA 22601 540.662.4452, FQX: 540.622.4474



Website: https://accessindependence.org/

**Mission**: To promote independent living by providing services and resources that enhance the quality of life for people with disabilities living in Virginia's Northern Shenandoah Valley.

Assistance: Individual and systems advocacy, independent living skills, peer mentoring, personal care assistance and housing registry, home modifications, assistive technology and adaptive equipment, education - information and referral, community education and awareness, waiver services, accessibility services, advocacy - individual and community advocacy, and representative payee (managing finances).

#### american Red cross

561 FORTRESS DRIVE, WINCHESTER, VA 22603 1-800-733-2767



Website: <a href="https://www.redcross.org/">https://www.redcross.org/</a>

**Mission**: The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in the face of emergencies by mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors.

Assistance: Provide disaster services, health and safety training, and blood services

#### Arise of page county

1207 E. Main Street, Luray, VA 22835 540.860.5069



**Mission**: Arise of Page County is a Christian non-profit organization that provides help, presents hope, and prepares lives through Jesus Christ.

**Assistance**: Provides a safe, temporary residence for homeless families and individuals in Page County and distributes food, personal hygiene items, and other necessities. Hot food every day, Deliver food to clients of Page County, Temporary Housing Emergency

#### BLUE RIDGE AREA FOOD BANK

1802 ROBERTS STREET, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.665.0770



Website: https://www.brafb.org/

**Mission**:To provide nourishing food to our neighbors in need through vibrant community partnerships and passionate public support.

**Assistance**: The Blue Ridge Area Food Bank secures food from local and national sources, makes sure it is safe, and then distributes the food to hundreds of partner agencies throughout the communities we serve. We also operate a number of outreach programs, delivering food directly to the most vulnerable populations in our community.

#### BLUE RIDGE HOUSING NETWORK, INC.

134-A PEYTON STREET, FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630 540.622.2711



Website: <a href="https://blueridgehousingnetwork.org/">https://blueridgehousingnetwork.org/</a>

**Mission**: Working for safe, decent and affordable housing through community cooperation and to promote homeownership.

**Assistance**: Loss Mitigation/Foreclosure Prevention Counseling, HOMEownership, Down Payment Assistance Program, PrePurchase Counseling, Homeownership Education Program, Tenant Base Rental Assistance (TBRA), Rural Development 502 Direct Loans

#### Blue RIDGE POISON CENTER

UVA HEALTH SYSTEMS BOX 800-774, CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22908 1.800.222.1222



Website: <a href="https://med.virginia.edu/brpc/">https://med.virginia.edu/brpc/</a>

**Mission**: The Blue Ridge Poison Center (BRPC) is staffed by nurses and doctors specially trained to handle exposures to all sorts of poisons, including: medicines, plants, household products, industrial chemicals, snake bites, carbon monoxide, and more. Our experts are available by phone for immediate, confidential, and free treatment advice 24 hours a day, every single day. We also answer questions about poison safety, including questions about the safe use of prescription and over-the-counter medicines.

**Assistance**: The Blue Ridge Poison Center is a 24-hour, 7-days a week hotline for help with suspected poisonings. Call 1-800-222-1222 right away if someone:

Swallows something harmful.

- Touches or breathes something harmful.
- · Overdoses on any substance.
- Is bitten or stung by a snake, spider, etc.
- Don't wait for the person to look or feel sick. Call even if you are not sure a poisoning happened.

Having trouble reaching us? Try our local line: 1-800-451-1428 any time, day or night. We also take non-emergency calls about poisons and poison safety.

### BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA® SHENANDOAH AREA COUNCIL

**Brain Injury** 

of the Shenandoah Valley

#### BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

107 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT COURT, WINCHESTER, VA 22602 540.662.2551, SHENANDOAHAREA.COUNCILBSA@SCOUTING.ORG

Website: https://www.sac-bsa.org/

**Mission**: To prepare young people to make ethical and moral choices over their lifetime by instilling in them the values of the Scout oath and Law.

**Assistance**:Cub Scouts K-5th grade, boys and girls; Scouts BSA, 11-17 years old; Venturing, 14-21 years old; Order of the Arrow

#### Brain injury connections of the shenandoah valley

JMU CAMPBELL BUILDING, 755 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. WAY HARRISONBURG VA 22801, 540.536.8923

Website: <a href="http://www.bicsv.org/">http://www.bicsv.org/</a>

**Mission**: Enhancing the lives of individuals affected by brain injury through cultivating connections with information, services and resources.

Assistance: Brain Injury Connections of the Shenandoah Valley provides community-based services for individuals affected by brain injury in the Shenandoah Valley. Services may include: Case Management, Community Support Services (Life Skills Training), Behavior Support Facilitation, Education, Outreach & Advocacy, Professional & Case Consultation.

#### centralized Housing Intake

109 N. Main Street, Woodstock, VA 22664 540.459.3212, HRCINTAKE@GMAIL.COM

Website: https://continuumofcare513.com/



**Mission**: Centralized Housing Intake is the centralized entry point to the homeless services for households who are homeless or at risk of homelessness in the City of Harrisonburg, City of Winchester. Counties of Rockingham, Clark, Frederick, Shenandoah, Warren, and Page

**Assistance**: Shelter Programs, Rapid-Rehousing, Case Conferencing with Built-for-Zero, Homeless Prevention, HOPWA, Permanent Supportive Housing, Street Outreach, TBRA, and Centralized Housing Intake

#### CHILDren's services act - page county

103 S COURT STREET, SUITE F, LURQY, VA 22835 540.743.1003



Website: https://www.pagecounty.virginia.gov/166/Childrens-Services-Act-CSA

Assistance: The Family Assessment and Planning Team (FAPT) looks at the strengths and needs of individual youth and families, recommends what services to provide, and prepares a service plan for each family. The Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) coordinates agency efforts, manages the available funds, and sees that eligible youth and their families get help. Both teams include parents, staff from community services boards, court service units, the department of health and social services, the schools, and private service providers.

#### CHOICES, COUNCIL ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FOR PAGE COUNTY

216 W MAIN STREET, LURAY, VA 22835.

NON-SHELTER ADDRESS: 230 W MAIN STREET, LURAY, VA 22835

HELPLINE: 540.743.4414

Website: https://choicesofpagecounty.org/

CHOICES
COUNCIL ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
FOR PAGE COUNTY, INC.

**Mission**: To prevent both domestic and sexual violence through public awareness and education and to serve as a resource and safe haven to those affected.

**Assistance**: Provides a 24-hour hotline, education, crisis intervention, and safety to victims of domestic and sexual violence. Also support prevention and community outreach programs. Choices offers FREE mental health counseling on-site, virtually, through court-appointment, or at PCPS schools through referral.

#### concern Hotline

301 N. CAMERON ST., SUITE 201, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.536.1630, PAGE COUNTY HOTLINE: 540.743.3733 INFO@CONVERNHOTLINE.ORG



Website: https://concernhotline.org/

**Mission**: To comfort, calm, and inform people in crisis by providing compassionate listening, crisis intervention, suicide prevention and information, and referral via toll-free 24/7/telephone hotlines.

**Assistance**: Provides a hotline for community members

#### Deaf and hard of hearing services center, inc.

324 HOPE DRIVE, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.931.9124



Website: <a href="https://www.deafhh.org/">https://www.deafhh.org/</a>

**Mission**: To promote accessible communication so that persons who are deaf and hard of hearing may fully participate in programs, services, and opportunities throughout the Commonwealth.

**Assistance**: Services include coping with hearing loss, hearing aid resources, hearing loss prevention, emergency preparedness, increasing sign language skills, and cochlear impact information.

## Department of Juvenile Justice - page county

116 SOUTH COURT STREET, SUITE E. LURQY, VIRGINIA 22835 540.743.9435



Website: https://www.djj.virginia.gov/pages/community/csu26.htm

**Mission**: To protect the public by preparing court-involved youth to be successful citizens using an integrated approach to juvenile justice, including current research and best practices to: modify delinquent behavior; meet the needs of offenders, victims, and communities; and manage activities and resources in a responsible and proactive manner.

**Assistance:** The 26th District Court Service Unit provides domestic and delinquent intake services, juvenile probation, and parole services to the Cities of Winchester and Harrisonburg and the Counties of Clarke, Frederick, Warren, Shenandoah, Page, and Rockingham.

#### Department of social services - page county

215 W. MAIN STREET, STANLEY, VA 22851 540.778.1053

Website: https://www.pagecounty.virginia.gov/190/Social-Services



**Mission**: Our goal is to promote the well-being of our citizens through the delivery of essential services and benefits to ensure families are strengthened, and individuals achieve their highest level of self-sufficiency.

**Assistance**: Child Care assistance, energy assistance, Medicaid, SNAP/EBT and TANF (temporary assistance for needy families). The Service Programs provide the following: adoption services/adoption subsidy, adult protective services/adult services, child protective services (CPS) and foster care/foster care prevention.

#### F.R.E.E. FOUNDATION

333 W. CORK STREET, SUITE 40, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.664.7552, NSV@FREE-FOUNDATION.ORG



Website: <a href="https://www.free-foundation.org/">https://www.free-foundation.org/</a>

**Mission**: Helping adults achieve independence through mobility. To acquire and provide mobility related rehabilitation equipment to maximize functional independence and improve quality of life.

**Assistance**: Walkers, canes, crutches, toilet aids, wheelchairs, Hoyer Lifts and other medical equipment is provided free to eligible individuals.

## GIRLS ON THE RUN - SHENANDOAH VALLEY 420 GLEN LEA COURT, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.431.5320



**Website**: https://www.girlsontherunsv.org/

**Mission**: We inspire girls to be joyful, healthy and confident using a fun, experience-based curriculum which creatively integrates running.

**Assistance**: 3rd-5th grade program, Girls on the Run; Heart & Sole is Girls on the Run's middle school program that meets the unique needs of girls in 6th-8th grade; and Camp Girls on the Run for grades 3-5

#### GILL SCOUTS NATION'S CAPITAL

153 MCMILLAN COURT, MARTINSBURG, WV 25404 304.263.8833



Website: https://www.gscnc.org/

Mission: Girl Scouting builds girls of courage, confidence, and character, who make the world a better place.

Assistance: Any girl 5-17 years of age can join the world's largest organization of girls.

#### Habitat for Humanity of Page County

P.O. BOX 613, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.7879, PAGEHFH@GMAIL.COM



Website: https://pagecountyhabitat.webs.com/

**Mission**: Habitat for Humanity works in partnership with God and people everywhere, from all walks of life, to develop communities with people in need by building and renovating houses, so that there are decent houses in decent communities in which every person can experience God's love and can live and grow into all that God intends.

**Assistance**: Provides training for potential homeowners and homes for selected applicants.

#### Health Department - page county

75 COURT LANE, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.6528



Website: <a href="https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/lord-fairfax/">https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/lord-fairfax/</a>

Mission: To protect the health and promote the well-being of all people in Virginia.

**Assistance**: See full list at https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/lord-fairfax/

#### HEALTHY FAMILIES

294 E. MAIN STREET, STANLEY, VA 22851 540.778.4061



Website: https://shenandoahpage.wixsite.com/healthyfamilies

**Mission**: Healthy Families Shenandoah County and Page County empowers families through ongoing supportive home visits and connection to community resources. Healthy Families provides pregnant women and parents with education and guidance to help give children a safe, healthy start in life. Healthy Families believes every parent wants to do his or her best and raising kids is the hardest, most important job anyone can ever have. Through collaboration with other community groups and agencies, families gain skills to improve the lives for parents and children.

**Assistance**: Healthy Families provides pregnant women and parents with education and guidance to help give children a safe, healthy start in life.

#### HOME HEALTH SERVICES - VALLEY HEALTH

333 W. CORK STREET, SUITE 135, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.536.5200



Website: https://www.valleyhealthlink.com/our-services/home-health/

**Mission**: To provide the highest quality medically directed health care that is home-based, technically feasible, and cost effective, using a coordinated team-approach effort.

**Assistance**: Provides nursing, physical, occupational therapy, social workers, nurse's aides, and speech therapy.

#### HORIZON GOODWILL INDUSTRIES

558 West Main Street, Stanley, VA 22851 540.225.0126



Website: https://horizongoodwill.org/locations/stanley-va/

**Mission**: To provide employment and training services to individuals with disabling and disadvantaging conditions.

**Assistance**: We offer a wide variety of services to the community ranging from business solutions, job training, and human resources assistance.

#### INFANT & TODDLER CONNECTION OF THE SHENANDOAH VALLEY

3150 SHAWNEE Drive, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.450.1052



Website: https://www.itcva.online/

**Mission**: The Sooner – The Better! The ITC-SV is an early intervention service which teaches, coaches, and mentors families of children, up to the age of three, with a developmental delay or diagnosed disabling condition

**Assistance**: Services include coordination/case management, developmental screenings and assessments, individual family service plan development, and developmental services (speech, occupational, physical therapies; visual services; deaf services; etc.) provided in home by licensed professionals.

#### THE LIFE CENTER OF PAGE VALLEY

21 N. DEFORD AVE, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.1464

Website: https://www.lifecenterpageco.org/



**Mission**: We believe every life matters. We believe every woman facing an unplanned pregnancy deserves to have complete information and support as she makes decisions. We believe in protecting the unborn and sharing the hope and healing that comes from the Gospel.

**Assistance**: Free pregnancy testing, health and nutrition counseling, post abortion care, grandparent and single family programs. Promote abstinence and alternatives to abortion.

#### Laurel RIDGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

200 COLLEGE Drive, Luray, VA 22835 540.843.0722



Website: https://laurelridge.edu/

**Mission**: To provide a positive, caring and dynamic learning environment that inspires student success, values diversity and promotes community vitality.

**Assistance**: More than 75 associate degrees and certificate programs and more than 30 fast-track career training programs. Online education, transfer programs, adult basic education, corporate training, ESL, fast track programs, dual enrollment, professional development and continuing education

#### LIVING LEGACY & THE REC

630 WEST MAIN STREET/PO BOX 603, LURAY, VA 22835 INFO@LIVINGLEGACYLURAY.ORG



Website: https://livinglegacyluray.org/

**Mission**: The mission of Living Legacy is to encourage youth personal development and healthy lifestyle choices to positively impact the local community and future generations.

Assistance: Programs offered at The REC:

#### Tutoring

- TheREC offers a weekly study hall on Wednesdays for Page County students. The center provides space for school work and internet access. Through the generosity of the Page County High School National Honor Society, high school students are on site to help with assignments.
- o Adult supervision and presence during study hall. Hours: Wednesday After School until 7pm

#### Mentoring

- Mentoring is every Tuesday from 6-8pm, youths will interact and connect with adults for encouragement and positive role modeling. Dinner is provided.
  - We want to begin our mentoring program. We need mentors! Would you like to consider becoming a mentor? Contact us!

#### • Feeding & Wellness

 Through a grant from Blue Ridge Area Food Bank, meals are provided to children who need them.

#### Youth Activities & Fitness

Nothing Without Focus – fitness room and instruction every Monday, Wednesday & Fridays
 5:30-7pm. Youth activities, outings and events are planned throughout the year to encourage personal development and healthy lifestyle choices.

#### Luray-page chamber of commerce

18 CAMPBELL STreet, LUray, VA 22835 540.743.3915



Website: <a href="https://www.visitluraypage.com/chamber/">https://www.visitluraypage.com/chamber/</a>

**Mission**: The Luray-Page County Chamber of Commerce's mission is to serve our members by enhancing business and tourism throughout the entire county. The vision of which is to be the organization where our business community turns for leadership and business resources.

**Assistance**: Representing over 400 local businesses and organizations in Page County and the surrounding areas, our members range from mom-and-pop shops, corporations, patrons, manufacturing businesses, and non-profit organizations. We're here to provide a voice for the local business industry, to keep them connected to the local government, and in the state and national government through our affiliation with the Virginia Chamber of Commerce and, thusly, the U.S. Chamber of Commerce.

#### LUMOS THERAPY - COUNSELING SERVICES

221 West Main Street, Luray, VA 22835 540.244.1746

Website: http://www.lumostherapy.com/

**Mission**: With a primary Person-Centered approach using various counseling modalities, we will work together to develop goals to address issues and work towards making positive changes in your life and relationships. Using the expressive therapies, Play, Art and Sand Therapy techniques combined with behavior changing modalities we will meet your individual individual needs to achieve desired changes

Assistance: Attachment and Parent-Child Relationship Problems, Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD) & Play Therapy, Behavioral Problems at Home and School, Working with Victims of Peer Aggression, Children in or Transitioning from Foster Care, Complex, Interpersonal Trauma in Childhood, Emotion-Focused Therapy for Adults and Couples, Expressive Arts and Integrative Therapies, Extended Play-Based Developmental Assessment (EPBDA, Gil), Family Therapy for Sibling Sexual Abuse (through Boundary Project), Family Play Therapy, Issues Related to Adoption and Foster Care Placement, Posttraumatic Stress (PTS) in Children & Adolescents, Sexual Behavior Problems (SBPs) in Children, Sibling Sexual Abuse, Therapeutic Art, Trauma-Focused Integrated Play Therapy (TF IPT, Gil)

#### moms in motion

P.O. BOX 609, FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630 800.417.0908

Website: https://momsinmotion.net/



**Mission**: To enhance the outcome for clients and families by using person-centered practices while providing superior service, sharing resources, continually expanding knowledge, and networking. Will help navigate life with a disabled child and advocate for all children with special needs.

**Assistance**: Moms In Motion (Moms) is a Service Facilitation provider for Medicaid CD-PAS (EDCD, ID & DD Waivers) enrollees and a Case Management provider for DD Waiver enrollees.

Medicaid waiver navigation assistance; linkage to community and government disability-related resources; service facilitation for individuals on Medicaid waivers; Case management for individuals eligible for Medicaid Case Management

#### New Bridges immigrant resource center

64 W. WATER STREET, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 540.438.8295

NewBridges
Immigrant Resource Center

Website: https://newbridgesirc.org/

Mission: Engaging immigrants, connecting cultures, and building community.

Assistance: Immigration Legal Program, Citizenship applications, residency applications and renewals, family based petitions, employment authorization documents, DACA and TPS renewals, removal of conditions for residency, adjustment of status applications, affidavits of support, travel documents; answers to immigration inquiries and referrals, guidance on immigration laws and regulations, Health Navigation Program, understand their bills, fill out financial aid applications (if applicable), communicate with providers to get financial aid awards applied (if applicable) and help set up payment plans; document translations, referrals for health care, housing, transportation, social services and other basic needs, and referrals for English language tutoring and citizenship classes.

#### NOTTHERN SHENANDOAH VALLEY ADULT EDUCATION

173 SKIRMISHER LANE, MIDDLETOWN, VA 22645 540.869.0748

Laurel Ridge

Website: <a href="https://laurelridge.edu/adult-education/">https://laurelridge.edu/adult-education/</a>

**Mission**: Northern Shenandoah Valley Adult Education (through Laurel Ridge Community College) is proud to serve the region with FREE classes that help students improve academic, language, and workplace skills.

**Assistance**: We offer free adult basic education, GED prep and ESL classes throughout the Northern Shenandoah Valley.

See website for current information regarding classes.

#### NOTTHERN SHENANDOAH VALLEY SUBSTANCE ABUSE COALITION

305 EAST PICCADILLY STREET, WINCHESTER, VA 22601

Website: <a href="https://nsvsac.org/">https://nsvsac.org/</a>



**Mission**: The Northern Shenandoah Valley Substance Abuse Coalition will collaborate with community partners to identify and develop effective resources to ensure that the necessary continuum of care for substance use disorders are available to all members of the community.

Assistance: The NSVSAC operates the Northwest Regional Adult Drug Treatment Court, the Law Enforcement Overdose Intervention Program (LEO), and the CATALIST program. The NSVSAC offers free REVIVE! Training, medication lockboxes, and medication deactivation kits to the community. The organization also assists individuals who have a substance use disorder with referrals to treatment and other resources.

#### Northwestern community services Board



136 General Drive, Luray, VA 22835

540.743.4548, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE: 209 W. CRISER RD. FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630

Website: <a href="https://www.nwcsb.com/">https://www.nwcsb.com/</a>

**Mission**: To help people through life's challenges with quality behavioral health services guided by principles of respect, recovery, and self-determination.

**Assistance**: Outpatient, case management, day support, residential and emergency programs that are designed to enhance the quality of life for both children and adults affected by emotional/behavioral disorders, mental illness, substance use, and intellectual disabilities and developmental disabilities (ID/DD).

Northwestern specializes in rehabilitative and family support services for individuals with such long-term challenges as schizophrenia, bipolar disorder, major depression, addiction, and those with significant impairments from ID/DD. 24-hour emergency evaluation, short-term treatment and hospital referral to individuals having mental health, emotional, substance use, or behavioral crises that pose a safety risk to themselves or others

#### Page alliance for community action



PO BOX 723, 200 Memorial Drive Luray, VA 22835

540.742.9386, Pageallianceforcommunityaction@gmail.com

Website: <a href="https://www.pagecoalition.org/">https://www.pagecoalition.org/</a>

**Mission**: To promote the drug-free, healthy and positive development of youth and families through community collaboration and prevention based initiatives in Page County.

**Assistance**: Educational and collaborative programs for families.

#### page county counseling

127 EAST MAIN STREET, LURAY, VA 22835 540.843.0505

**Assistance**: Individual, group, and family counseling services for children and adults with mental health or substance abuse problems or life stress.

#### Page county public library

100 Zerkle Street, Luray, VA 22835 540.434.4475, EXT. 500

Website: https://mrlib.org/



**Mission**: Massanutten Regional Library is an engaged community partner providing programs and services that bring people together, foster creativity, and encourage lifelong learning.

**Assistance**: Founded in 1928, Massanutten Regional Library is a seven branch system that serves over 155,000 residents in Harrisonburg, Page County, and Rockingham County. As a 501(c)(3), nonprofit organization we are funded in partnership with these localities and through the generosity of our patrons.

#### Page county public schools

735 WEST MAIN STREET, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.6533



Website: https://www.pagecounty.k12.va.us/

Mission:

**Assistance**: Page County Public Schools is located in the beautiful Shenandoah Valley between the Blue Ridge and Massanutten mountains with the mighty Shenandoah River traversing through it. With 314 square miles, we serve over 3,100 students among four elementary schools, two middle schools, two high schools, and a technical center. We are the largest employer in the county with over 550 employees.

#### Page county sheriff's office

108 SOUTH COURT STREET, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.6571



**Website**: https://pagesheriff.com/

Mission: The men and women of the Page County Sheriff's Office will strive at all times to provide peace and security to all residents and visitors to Page County. We will strive to fairly and impartially enforce all laws of the United States of America, the Commonwealth of Virginia, and ordinances of Page County. We will assist and aid other law enforcement agencies and emergency services agencies to protect the lives and property of our citizens and visitors. At all times, we will remain helpful and courteous and will strive to take the appropriate action in all matters. We will strive to treat all persons with respect without regard to race, sex, creed or religion.

#### page free clinic

250 MEMORIAL DRIVE, SUITE C, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.1054



Website: <a href="https://pagefreeclinic.org/">https://pagefreeclinic.org/</a>

**Mission**: To provide quality medical services to those who do not have access to affordable healthcare.

**Assistance**: Office Visits, Basic Lab Work, Prescription Assistance Program, Diabetes Support – offering classes and follow-ups, Personalized Exercise Programs at Page Memorial Hospital Fitness Center Women's Health Program offers specialized medical care on the first Tuesday of each month with Dr. Virginia Baker by appointment only.

Behavioral Health Program, in collaboration with Northwestern Community Services. Appointments are offered the first Tuesday of each month by appointment only.

Dental services by appointment to our patients. Testing for HIV & HEP-C is scheduled once a month for anyone interested.

Check Facebook or call us to find out the next scheduled day. See Aids Response Effort website for helpful information.

#### Page Memorial Hospital - Valley Health

200 Memorial Drive, Luray, VA 22835 540.743.4561



Website: https://www.valleyhealthlink.com/page-memorial-hospital/

Mission: Serving our community by improving health.

**Assistance**: We are proud to be a trusted health and wellness resource for our regional community. We do much more than care for individuals once they walk into our hospital doors. Valley Health partners with others to enhance health education, prevention, chronic disease management, and accessible healthcare for those with limited resources.

#### page one of page county, INC.

**LURAY LOCATION:** 

35 N. BANK STREET, LURAY, VA 22835 540.743.4863

SHENANDOAH LOCATION:

600 COMER LANE, SHENANDOAH, VA 22849 540-652-8780

Website: https://www.vapageone.org/



**Mission**: Provides food and financial assistance to those in the community who find themselves unemployed, sick or for some unforeseen situation, unable to feed their family or meet their financial needs.

#### Assistance:

- Family Assistance (Main Office)
  - o Hours: 8:30am to 11:30am
- Luray Food Pantry
  - 35 North Bank Street Luray, VA 22835
  - o Monday, Tuesday and Thursday 8:30am -11:30am
- Shenandoah Thrift Store, Food Pantry & Family Assistance
  - o 600 Comer Lane Shenandoah, VA 22849
  - o Thrift Store Hours: Monday Friday 10am 4pm, Saturday 10am noon
  - o Food Pantry Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 10am 4pm

#### salvation army

357 CLOUD STreet, FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630 540.635.4020



**Website**: https://frontroyal.salvationarmypotomac.org/

Mission: To preach the gospel of Jesus Christ and to meet human needs in his name without discrimination.

**Assistance**: Clothing vouchers, USDA food services, utility assistance. No shelter.

#### Seniors First - Shenandoah Area Agency on Aging

207 MOSBY LANE, FRONT ROYAL, VA 22630 540.635.7141

Website: https://seniorsfirst.info/



**Mission**: SAAA is the only comprehensive regional provider of support services that enable older persons to continue living in their homes.

**Assistance**: Among the numerous services, the agency operates senior centers, provides Meals-on-Wheels program to homebound seniors, arranges for personal care services for seniors who need help with activities of daily living, provides transportation to and from senior centers, coordinates WellTran rides, and Medicare insurance counseling.

#### SHENANDOAH ALLIANCE FOR SHELTER

135 S MAIN ST/P.O.BOX 386, WOODSTOCK, VA 22664



#### 540.459.3212

Website: http://www.allianceforshelter.com/

**Mission**: To prevent homelessness by providing supportive services and/or temporary shelter to enable our clients to achieve independence.

**Assistance**: Provide temporary financial rental assistance through several housing programs for Shenandoah, Page and Warren County. In partnership with the Salvation Army, administer utility assistance to Shenandoah County residents only who have a disconnection notice.

#### shen-paco industries

1032 WISSLER RD, QUICKSBURG, VA 22847 540.477.2049



Website: <a href="https://shen-paco.org/">https://shen-paco.org/</a>

**Mission**: Providing an array of services to people with disabilities, focusing on education, development, vocational training, employment and residential services.

**Assistance**: Day programs and community engagement programs

#### SKYLINE CAP - HEAD START

532 SOUTH MAIN STREET, MADISON, VA, 22727 540.948.3916



**Website**: http://skylinecap.org/headstart/

**Mission**: To improve the lives of low-income children by involving parents in the total operation and administration of the Head Start Program

**Assistance**: Provide Head Start programs in Page, Shenandoah, Warren, Madison, and Greene counties. There are two classrooms in Page County, Shenandoah County, and Warren County for preschool children.

#### STrength in Peers

9560 S. CONGRESS ST., P.O. BOX 892, NEW MARKET, VA 22844
540.217.0869
SERVICES@STRENGTHINPEERS.ORG
STRENGTH IN PEERS

Website: <a href="https://strengthinpeers.org/">https://strengthinpeers.org/</a>

**Mission**: We offer hope, support and advocacy for those seeking recovery so that we can build resilience and thrive in our lives and communities.

**Assistance**: The Side-by-Side Recovery Program provides comprehensive recovery support services to adults who are struggling with substance use, mental health and/or trauma related challenges. Services include case management and individual peer support. Telecounseling and telepsychiatry are also provided through our partners. Eligibility is limited to adults under 200% of the Federal poverty level who are on Medicaid, uninsured or underinsured.

Online peer support groups and workshops include SMART Recovery, Wellness Recovery Action Plan, and Anger Management. Groups are open to all adults regardless of income or insurance. The full schedule is posted on the website. The Comprehensive Harm Reduction program helps individuals who are still using drugs do so more safely and helps prevent the spread of HIV, Hepatitis C and other blood borne diseases.

It provides needle/syringe exchange, naloxone, fentanyl test strips, rapid HIV and Hepatitis C testing, and information about accessing various types of recovery support if and when participants are ready. All services are free, confidential, and non-judgmental.

#### town of Luray - Police Department

45 East Main Street, Luray, VA 22835 540.743.5343



Website: https://www.townofluray.com/services-2/police-public-safety

**Mission**: The Luray Police Department is a dedicated team of professionals committed to the safety of our citizens by reducing crime through excellence in preventative, investigative and enforcement services to ensure the Town of Luray is a safe and desirable place to live, work or visit. Our core values are Integrity, Courage, Service and Diversity. We strive for excellence to provide the best in police services while setting a standard for leadership that others can follow.

#### TOWN OF SHENANDOAH - POLICE DEPARTMENT

411 2ND STreet, SHenandoah, VA 22849 540.652.8164



Website: https://www.townofshenandoah.com/police

**Mission**: We, the Shenandoah Police Department, exist to provide the highest quality of police service to all the people within our jurisdiction with respect, fairness and compassion. We are committed to the enhancement of the quality of life by providing a safe and secure environment; the enforcement of all state laws and local ordinances; the prevention and protection of crime; the apprehension and prosecution of violators; to continually improve the professional operations of our department and to seek the support of the entire

community. We nurture public trust by holding ourselves to the highest standards of performance and ethics. Above all we, the Shenandoah Police Department will always strive to protect the rights of all people while treating everyone with dignity and the utmost respect.

#### TOWN OF STANLEY - POLICE DEPARTMENT

276 EAST MAIN STREET, STANLEY, VA 22851 540.778.2615



Website: https://www.townofstanley.com/police

**Mission**: The men and women of the Stanley Police Department will strive at all times to provide peace and security to all residents and visitors to the Town of Stanley. We will strive to fairly and impartially enforce all laws of the United States of America, the Commonwealth of Virginia, and the ordinances of the Town of Stanley. We will assist and aid other law enforcement agencies and emergency service agencies to protect the lives and property of our citizens and visitors. At all times, we will remain helpful and courteous and will strive to take the appropriate action in all matters. We will strive to treat all persons with respect without regard to race, sex, creed or religion.

#### united way of Northern Shenandoah Valley

329 N. CAMERON STREET, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.536.1610



United Way of Northern Shenandoah Valley

Website: https://www.unitedwaynsv.org/

**Mission**: To increase the organized capacity of people to care for one another.

**Assistance**: We convene the people and organizations necessary to create solutions to our region's most pressing challenges. We collaborate with effective partners. We serve as the catalyst for community change. We bring together the voices, expertise and resources needed to define, articulate and create community impact in the Shenandoah Valley.

#### united way valley assistance network

329 N. CAMERON STREET, WINCHESTER, VA 22601 540.536.1610



Website: <a href="https://www.unitedwaynsv.org/van">https://www.unitedwaynsv.org/van</a>

Mission: To engage community resources to move individuals and families from crisis to financial security.

**Assistance**: Through a coordinated network of services, we help people in crisis access information and resources to stabilize their situation and begin their journey to financial stability. We provide immediate crisis intervention services to help ALICE® families navigate the complex social services system and move from crisis to stability.

#### VIRGINIA CAREER WORKS/VA EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION

217 S. LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 203, HARRISONBURG, VA 22801 540.442.7134



Virginia Employment

160 N. Mason St., Valley Workforce Center, Harrisonburg, VA 22802 540.830.4993

Website: <a href="https://vcwvalley.com/">https://vec.virginia.gov/HARRISONBURG</a>

**Mission**: Work with a wide range of regional and state partners to offer a variety of services such as employment information, career development training opportunities, easy access to support programs, and self-directed job search/job posting options, on the job training, work experiences, worker training and other business services.

#### VIRGINIA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION - PAGE COUNTY 4-H

215 West Main Street, Suite C, Stanley, Virginia 22851 540.778.5794



Website: <a href="https://page.ext.vt.edu/">https://page.ext.vt.edu/</a>

**Mission**: Virginia Cooperative Extension helps lead the engagement mission of Virginia Tech and Virginia State University, the commonwealth's land-grant universities. Building local relationships and collaborative partnerships, we help people put scientific knowledge to work through learning experiences that improve economic, environmental, and social well-being.

**Assistance**: The Page County office of Virginia Cooperative Extension is your local connection to Virginia's land-grant universities, Virginia Tech and Virginia State University. Through educational programs based on research and developed with input from local stakeholders, we help the people of Page County improve their lives. We provide education through programs in Agriculture and Natural Resources, Family and Consumer Sciences, 4-H Youth Development, and Community Viability.

#### VIRGINIA DEPT. FOR AGING & REHABILITATION SERVICES (DARS)

351 N. Mason Street, Harrisonburg, VA 22802



Website: <a href="https://www.dars.virginia.gov/">https://www.dars.virginia.gov/</a>

**Mission**: To improve the employment, quality of life, security, and independence of older Virginians, Virginians with disabilities, and their families.

**Assistance**: Services include vocational rehabilitation counseling, vocational evaluation/career exploration, vocational/job training, job placement assistance, situational assessment, job development/job coaching, and assistive technology.

#### veteran Affairs

105 STONY POINTE WAY, STE 220, STRASBURG, VA 22657 540.465.6113; 540.465.2615 INFO@DVS.VIRGINIA.GOV



Website: <a href="https://www.va.gov/">https://www.va.gov/</a>

**Mission**: The Virginia Department of Veterans Services (DVS) connects Virginia's veterans and their families to federal and state benefits, support, quality care, and recognition they have earned.

## Business Address

Website:
Mission:

Assistance:

#### **BUSINESS**

**ADDress** 

Website:

Mission:

Assistance:

#### **Business**

**ADDress** 

BUSINESS ADDress			
Website:			
Mission:			
Assistance:			
Business Address			
Website:			
Mission:			
Assistance:			

Website:

Mission:

Assistance:

#### Quick Guide

#### Businesses

o Luray-Page Chamber of Commerce

#### Crisis Intervention

- Concern Hotline
- o Northwestern Community Services Board

#### Counseling/Mental Health

- LUMOS Therapy
- o Northwestern Community Services Board
- Page County Counseling
- Strength In Peers

#### Education/Learning

- o Laurel Ridge Community College
- o Northern Shenandoah Valley Adult Education
- o Page County Public Library
- o Page County Public Schools PreK 12th grade
- o Skyline Cap Head Start
- o Virginia Cooperative Extension

#### Employment

- Horizon Goodwill Industries
- Shen-Paco Industries
- o Virginia Career Works/Virginia Employment Commission

#### • Family Assistance (includes Pregnancy)

- Children's Service Act
- Department of Social Services
- Healthy Families
- o Infant & Toddler Connection of the Shenandoah Valley
- o The Life Center of Page Valley
- Living Legacy & The REC
- Moms in Motion
- Page Free Clinic
- o Page One
- Salvation Army
- United Way of Northern Shenandoah Valley

#### Financial Assistance

United Way Valley Assistance Network

#### Food Assistance

- Arise of Page County
- o Blue Ridge Area Food Bank
- Living Legacy & The REC
- o Page One

#### • Health & Safety

- American Red Cross
- Blue Ridge Poison Control
- Health Department
- o Home Health Services Valley Health
- Page Memorial Hospital
- o Page Free Clinic

#### Hearing Services

o Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Center, Inc.

#### Homeless/Housing

- Arise of Page County
- o Blue Ridge Housing Network
- Centralized Housing Intake
- Habitat for Humanity
- Shenandoah Alliance For Shelter

#### • Immigration Assistance

New Bridges Immigrant Resource Center

#### • Independent Living

- o Access Independence, INC
- o F.R.E.E. Foundation
- Horizon Goodwill Industries
- o Seniors First Shenandoah Area Agency on Aging
- o Virginia Dept. For Aging & Rehabilitation Services

#### Kids

- o Boy Scouts of America
- o Girls on the Run
- Girl Scouts
- Living Legacy & The REC
- o Virginia Cooperative Extension Page County 4-H

#### Law Enforcement

- o Page County Sheriff's Office
- o Town of Luray Police Department
- o Town of Shenandoah Police Department
- o Town of Stanley Police Department

#### Shelters

o Choices, Council on Domestic Violence for Page County

#### • Substance Abuse/Recovery

- o Northern Shenandoah Valley Substance Abuse Coalition
- Northwestern Community Services Board
- Strength In Peers

0

#### • Thrift Stores

- Horizon Goodwill Industries
- Page One

#### Veteran Services

Veteran Affairs